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From: Robertson. Ellen F. - City Council

To: Braxton, Lisa - Clerk"s Office

Cc: Reid, Candice D. - Clerk"s Office; Newbille, Cynthia I. - City Council; Floyd, Tavares M. - City Council
Subject: Re: Ord. 2019-263 & Res. 2020-R013

Date: Monday, April 6, 2020 3:54:52 PM

Continued for 30 days #2, for amendments are needed
I will withdraw paper on alternative commission and Re-introduce latter

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 6, 2020, at 1:19 PM, Braxton, Lisa - Clerk's Office
<Lisa.Braxton@richmondgov.com> wrote:

Ms. Robertson,

The following legislation is scheduled for consideration on Monday, April
13th:

Ord. 2019-263 - To abolish the Citizen Advisory Commission on
Alternatives to Incarceration; to repeal ch. 2, art. V, div. 4 (§§2-844-2-846)
of the City Code, concerning the creation, composition, terms of office,
duties, and functions of the Commission; and to terminate the terms of the
Commission’s members.

Res. 2020-R013 - To request that the Mayor propose a Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 General Fund Budget that provides for an appropriation of
1$221;776-66] the amount deemed necessary to cover the costs for a third-
party equity analysis to measure equity in the City and that further
provides for equity training for a core group of City employees and
appointed and elected officials for the purpose of eliminating inequities
through improved City policy.

Please let me know if you if these items should remain on the agenda for
consideration or be continued. If continued, how long?

Respectfully,

Lisa Braxton

Council Management Analyst
Office of the City Clerk

City of Richmond


mailto:Ellen.Robertson@richmondgov.com
mailto:Lisa.Braxton@richmondgov.com
mailto:Candice.Reid@richmondgov.com
mailto:Cynthia.Newbille@Richmondgov.com
mailto:Tavares.Floyd@richmondgov.com
braxtoli
Highlight


INTRODUCED: September 23, 2019

AN ORDINANCE No. 2019-263

To abolish the Citizen Advisory Commission on Alternatives to Incarceration; to repeal ch. 2,
art. V, div. 4 (882-844—2-846) of the City Code, concerning the creation, composition, terms of
office, duties, and functions of the Commission; and to terminate the terms of the Commission’s
members.

Patron — Ms. Robertson

Approved as to form and legality
by the City Attorney

PUBLIC HEARING: OCT 142019 AT 6 P.M.

WHEREAS, by Ordinance No. 2012-16-196, adopted November 26, 2012, the City
Council established the Citizen Advisory Commission on Alternatives to Incarceration for the
purpose of providing advice and neighborhood communication to the City regarding sentencing
alternatives and the impact such sentencing alternatives may have on communities and
neighborhoods in the city; and

WHEREAS, the Citizen Advisory Commission on Alternatives to Incarceration has

completed its functions; and

AYES: 9 NOES: 0 ABSTAIN:

ADOPTED: JAN 132020 REJECTED: STRICKEN:




WHEREAS, the City Council believes that the Citizen Advisory Commission on
Alternatives to Incarceration is no longer needed and that it is in the best interests of the City of
Richmond that the Citizen Advisory Commission on Alternatives to Incarceration be abolished;
NOW, THEREFORE,

THE CITY OF RICHMOND HEREBY ORDAINS:
81. That Chapter 2, Article V, Division 4 of the Code of the City of Richmond

(2015), consisting of sections numbered 2-844 through 2-846, be and are hereby repealed as

follows:













82. That (i) the Citizen Advisory Commission on Alternatives to Incarceration is

hereby abolished, and (ii) the terms of the members of the Citizen Advisory Commission on

Alternatives to Incarceration be and are hereby terminated.



8 3.  This ordinance shall be in force and effect upon adoption.
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City Clerk
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Rlchmond City Council

The Vaice of the Pecnia Richmona, Virginia

Office of the Council Chief of Staff

Council Ordinance/Resolution Request

TO Allen L. Jackson, Richmond City Attorney

RECEIVED
SEP 112019

THROUGH  Meghan Brown, interim Council Chief of Staff \\'\“{b

FROM Joyce L. Davis, Council Policy Analy .é%’
Office of the Council Chief of Staff

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNMEY

COPY Ellen Robertson, &% District Council member
Haskell Brown, Deputy City Attorney

DATE September 11, 2019
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TITLE: ABOLISH THE CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMISSION ON ALTERNATIVES TO
INCARCERATION

This is a request for the drafting of an Ordinance [  Resolution []

REQUESTING COUNCILMEMBER/PATRON SUGGESTED STANDING COMMITIEE

Ellen Robertson, Council member Public Safety

ORDINANCE/RESOLUTION SUMMARY

[ Ordinance to end the Cifizen Advisory Commission on Alternatives to Incarceration |

BACKGROUND

This Ordinance is to end the Citizen Advisory Commission on Alternatives to
Incarceration, which was created by Richmond City Code Section 2-844 and
Ordinance No. 2012-14-18, adopted November 26, 2012, The Citizen Advisory
Commission on Alternatives to Incarceration was created with an indefinite
duration. The Commission was created io impact a reduction in incarceration at




the city jail and the external impact of the correctional center and community
based service facilities of the surrounding community.

As the Commission has completed its initial scope of work, this Q&R proposes to end
the Citizens Advisory Commission. Ending the Commission would impact these
sections of the Richmond City Code governing it: Section 2-844 which created the
commission; Section 2-845, composition of the commission, terms of office; and
Section 4-846, duties and functions.

The patron is requesting to end the Commission, and hopes that if it is restructured
that there would be dedicated staff and resources to support its functions and
enrich its scope of work.

The membership of the commission is 15 members. Council appointed eight
members and the Mayor appointed seven members. The members were from a
combination of categories representing schools, minority business, technical
education, law enforcement, social services and from the faith based
communities.

The Citizens Advisory Commission on Alternatives to Incarceration would be
abolished upon adoption of this proposed Ordinance.

The requested introduction date is September 23, 2019.

FISCAL IMPACT STATEMENT

Fiscal Impact ves[] NoX
Budget Amendment Required Yes[] No

Estimated Cost or Revenue Impact $

Aftachment/s Yes (] No[X
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